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QM FOI Enquiries <foi-enquiries@qmul.ac.uk> 16 February 2023 at 10:45
To: >

Dear ,

Thank you for your email.

Are these university roles? - No. These colleagues are employed and salaried in China. However, for QAA purposes,
they are required to work to the standard and norms of our university and, for these purposes, are provided a typical
job description for a language teacher.

Are the rights and privileges of university staff attached to these roles? - No

Are those who occupy these roles staff of the university? No - they are employed by our Chinese partner

Are these individuals employed by the university? - No

Please state whether the university has received legal advice about the legal status of these roles and those who
occupy them. - No however, legal advice was sought at the setup of the Confucius Institute

If you are dissatisfied with this response, you may ask QMUL to conduct a review of this decision.  To do this, please
contact QMUL in writing (including by fax, letter or email), describe the original request, explain your grounds for
dissatisfaction, and include an address for correspondence.  You have 40 working days from receipt of this
communication to submit a review request.  When the review process has been completed, if you are still dissatisfied,
you may ask the Information Commissioner to intervene. Please see www.ico.org.uk for details.

Yours sincerely

Queen Mary University London

From: 
Sent: 23 January 2023 11:07
To: QM FOI Enquiries <foi-enquiries@qmul.ac.uk>
Subject: FOI request

Dear sir/madam,

My name is  This FOI request relates to the university's Confucius Institute, in particular to the roles at the
Confucius Institute for which individuals are recruited in China (if I understand correctly, that is the Chinese language teachers,
and the 'Chinese co-director').

• Are these university roles? Are the rights and privileges of university staff attached to these roles? Are those
who occupy these roles staff of the university? Are these individuals employed by the university? Please share any
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• 



documentation that answers these questions or otherwise defines the legal status of these roles and those who occupy
them. 

• Please state whether the university has received legal advice about the legal status of these roles and those
who occupy them. 

Best, 
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